Allxson Honaker
——————— -}
From: Richard Scruggs [

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 12:22 PM
To: Allyson Honaker
Subject: FW: paper to run in news paper for cawood water

From: Grant Cooper [mailto: (||| NN

Sent: 06/18/2019 12:03 PM
To: Richard Scruggs
Subject: Fwd: paper to run in news paper for cawood water

richard here is the ad that the paper will be running and the day and the amount so we can send to the atterny so
they can send to psc

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Eva Bell <

Date: Tue, Jun 18, 2019 at 11:49 AM
Subject: Re: paper to run in news paper for cawood water
To: Grant Cooper <

The legal will run Saturday, June 22 at a cost of

$107. Below is a screenshot of the ad

[ry——

CAWOOD WATER DISTRICT
NOTICE OF HEARING
Putsuant to BO7 KAR 5:001, Swction $(2)ib). NOTICE is hereby
given that the Kenlucky Pubkc Service Commission has sched-
uled @ public hearing in & cade biyled “in the Matier of Elet-
romee Investigabon Infe Excessie Water Loss by Kenbocky's | = EEGESE
Juriachctional Water Utllitles’, Case No. 2019-00041, begmnning :
on Tuesday, July 9, 2018 a1 1:00 p.rm. Eastern Daylight Time, at

the offices of the Kentucky Public Service Commission at 211
Sower Boulevard, Frankfon), Kenlucky, Hearing Room 2. The
purpess of the heating will be 1o take evidente on Cawoad Wa-
ter District's water loss. This heanng will be streamed kve and
may be viewed on the Kenbutky Public Service Commission’s
websile. W pse.ky, goy.

On Tue, Jun 18, 2019 at 11:38 AM Grant Cooper <_ wrote:

Eva attached is what i need run in the paper, and our billing address to. thanks so much for the help and please
if you dont mind could you send me someting that tells when it will run some type of conformation.

Again Thanks



Grant Cooper

Cawood Water District
P.O. Box 429
Cawood KY 40815

Eva Bell

Customer Service Representative
Classifieds/Legals

Harlan News Media, LLC
606-909-4148 * 606-573-4510
Fax 865-351-0016

Grant Cooper

General Manager
Cawood Water District
Cell# (606)505-8375
Office# (606)5733744
Fax# (606)573-3732





